
McDONALD’S CAFE & ICE CREAM PARLOUR 

 

This building on the north side of the Crescent was originally built in the 1890’s. 

In 1910 it became The Radio Cafe.  Then in 1936 Mr. James Christie bought the 

restaurant and renamed it “The Chocolate Shop”.  It has remained an iconic part of 

Souris ever since.  Other owners of The Chocolate Shop were:  Rocky Addison; Leo 

Matheos and in 2001 George Panagiotou.  Unfortunately, the business closed a few 

years ago, but the name and its great reputation lives on. 


